
           

Parks, Recreation &
Human Services
Commission Agenda

Wednesday, March 22, 2023
5:30 p.m.

                               Craig Livingston, Chair                     Bill Higgins, Vice Chair
Eric Mason,

Commissioner 
Gill Realon,

Commissioner
Irene Rifilto,
Commissioner

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Commission will consider. The Community
Services Department  has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this
Agenda available for public inspection. Contact the Community Services Department at (714) 990-7738 or
view the Agenda and related materials on the City’s website at www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related to an item
on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection in the Community Services Department at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business
hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents
before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Commission 
The Commission encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief
presentation under Matters from the Audience. State Law prohibits the Commission from responding to or
acting upon matters not listed on this agenda.

The Commission encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to
speak, please keep your remarks brief. If others have already expressed your position, you may simply
indicate that you agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your
entire group. Commission rules prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the
audience. Please silence all cell phones and other electronic equipment while the Commission is in session.
Thank you.

Written comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting by emailing ashleyr@cityofbrea.net. Written
comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be provided to the Commission, will be made
available to the public at the meeting, and will be included in the official record of the meeting.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Community Services Department at (714) 990-7738. Notification 48 hours prior to
the meeting will enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR
35.102.35.104 ADA Title II) 

http://www.cityofbrea.net


           

PARKS, RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers

1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA 92821 

 
 

1. Call to Order
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance
 

3. Invocation
 

4. Informational
 

5. Commendation - Bill Bowlus
 

6. Student Advisory Board
 

7. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of February 22, 2023
 

8. Matters from the Audience
 

9. School District Representative - Dirks
 

10. Correspondence - Staff
 

11. Discussion
 

A. Goals Matrix - Progress/Timing Update
 

B. Pickleball Data Update
 

C. Project Updates: 
Senior Center Feasibility Study
Arovista Modernization 

 

12. Information Memorandum
 

13. Reports 



13. Reports 
Commission Reports 

Park Ambassadors 
March 7 - Sports park  – Higgins 1.
April 5 - Arovista Park – Rifilato 2.
May 3 - Country Hills Park - Livingston3.

1.

Golf Courses Ambassadors - Higgins/Mason2.
Art in Public Places Advisory Committee – Rifilato 3.
User Groups – Higgins4.
Pickleball – Higgins/Realon 5.

1.

Staff 
Public Works - Bowlus1.
Community Services - Staff2.

2.

 

A. Commission Reports
 

B. Staff
 

14. Adjournment
 

Special Accommodations - in compliance with the Americans with the Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Community Services Administrative
Offices at (71) 990-7738. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)
 



Agenda Item 7.        
City of Brea

COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Commission Members

FROM: Chris Emeterio 

DATE: 03/22/2023

SUBJECT: Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of February 22, 2023

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manger 

Prepared by: Ashley Reid, Executive Assistant
Concurrence: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director 

Attachments
Minutes 



PARKS, RECREATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION 
Minutes of the Meeting of February 22, 2023 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Human Services Commission was called to order by Chair Realon 
at 5:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission Chair Gill Realon, Vice Chair Craig Livingston, and 
Commissioners Bill Higgins, Eric Mason and Irene Rifilato were present in the Council Chambers.  
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager; Sean Matlock, Deputy Director; Carrie Hernandez, Deputy 
Director; Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst; Ashley Reid, Executive Assistant; Victoria Ugarte, 
Community Services Specialist; Cesar Pacheco, Community Services Supervisor; DonJohn Alegre, 
Community Services Supervisor; Aidet Ulloa, Community Services Specialist; Ashley Cruz, Community 
Services Specialist and Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent were present in the Council Chambers.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Realon 
 
INVOCATION 
Chair Realon  
 
INFORMATIONAL 
Brea Olinda High School student Krish Desai, shared that on February 3, 2023, the Student Advisory Board 
assisted with the sixth-grade activity night. He also noted that the Student Advisory Board will be 
participating in the Love Brea event on April 22, 2023.  
 
Brea Olinda High School student, Kathryn Ng, shared that members from the Student Advisory Board 
would be assisting at the upcoming Brea 8K on February 26, 2023.  
 
Deputy Director Matlock noted that a representative from both the Parks, Recreation and Human Services 
and Cultural Arts Commissions would be invited to share the recently adopted Commission goals to the 
City Council on March 7, 2023. 
 
Senior Management Analyst Colacion noted that the Tracks at Brea Facebook page would be merged in the 
regular City of Brea Facebook page. 
 
Executive Assistant Reid noted that updated Parks, Recreation and Human Services Handbooks were 
provided to the Commissioners.  
 
MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Bill McMillan discussed the Tracks at Brea and the concept idea of the friends of the tracks and the 
possibility of bringing that idea for a discussion at a future meeting.  
 
Assistant City Manager Emeterio mentioned that this may be part of the goal setting exercise in the fall.  
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE  
Rick Champion, Brea Olinda Unified School District (BOUSD) representative, discussed the district wide 
perimeter fencing project. 



Special Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission Meeting of February 22, 2023
 

 
 

2 

Deputy Director Matlock mentioned the collaboration that will occur due to the joint agreements in place 
for some school sites and parks.  
 
ACTION 
Commission Reorganization  
Motion was made by Commissioner Higgins, seconded by Commissioner Mason to appoint Craig 
Livingston as Chair. 
Ayes: Chair Realon, Vice Chair Livingston, Commissioner Higgins, Commissioner Mason, Commissioner 
Rifilato 
PASSED 
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Realon, seconded by Commissioner Mason to appoint Bill Higgins as 
Vice Chair. 
Ayes: Chair Livingston, Commissioner Higgins, Commissioner Mason, Commissioner Realon, 
Commissioner Rifilato 
PASSED 
 
Chair Livingston thanked Commission Realon for his year of service as Chair and congratulated Vice Chair 
Higgins on his appointment. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of January 23, 2023 
Motion was made by Vice Chair Higgins, seconded by Commissioner Realon to approve the Special 
Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2023, meeting. 
Ayes: Chair Livingston, Vice Chair Higgins, Commissioner Realon 
Abstain: Commissioner Mason, Commissioner Rifilato   
PASSED 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of January 25, 2023 
Motion was made by Commissioner Realon, seconded by Commissioner Mason to approve the Minutes of 
January 25, 2023, meeting as amended to included staff members who attend the park walks under Reports. 
Ayes: Chair Livingston, Vice Chair Higgins, Commissioner Mason, Commissioner Realon, Commissioner 
Rifilato  
PASSED 
 
CORRESPONDENCE  
Deputy Director Matlock provided Commissioners an update on comments received from the community.  
 
In response to Commissioner Rifilato’s inquiry, Deputy Director discussed comments received regarding table 
tennis and yoga.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Ad Hoc Committee and Park Ambassador Appointments  
Chair Livingston directed staff to remove the Arovista Skate Park Rehabilitation Ad Hoc Committee. He 
appointed Commissioner Mason to the Brea 265 Development and Birch Hills Golf Course Projects Ad 
Hoc Committees, Commissioner Rifilato to the Arovista Park Modernization Project Ad Hoc Committee 
and Vice Chair Higgins to the Pickleball Ad Hoc Committee. He appointed Commissioner Rifilato to the 
Art in Public Places Advisory Committee and Commissioner Realon to the Country Fair Steering 



Special Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission Meeting of February 22, 2023
 

 
 

3 

Committee. He appointed Commissioner Rifilato Park Ambassador to Arovista Park, City Hall 
Park/Plunge, Senior Center/Pioneer Hall and Skate Park and Commissioner Mason Park Ambassador to 
Founders Park, Greenbriar Park Woodcrest Park, and Tracks at Brea Segments one to three as well as Birch 
Hills and Brea Creek Golf Courses. All other appointments remained the same.  
 
Program Spotlight: Brea Fitness Center  
Community Services Supervisor Alegre, Community Services Specialist Cruz and Community Services 
Specialist Ulloa provided Commissioners and update on the Brea Fitness Center, insurance-based fitness 
programs and upcoming events.  
 
In response to Commissioner Realon’s inquiry, Community Services Specialist Ulloa discussed the multiple 
ways information about the Brea Fitness Center is shared.  
 
In response to Commissioner Realon’s question, Community Services Specialist Cruz provided 
Commissioners more details about the costs associated with insurance-based fitness programs.  
 
Commissioner Rifilato commended the Brea Fitness programs.  
 
Project Updates 
Senior Management Analyst Colacion provided Commissioners an update on the Senior Center Feasibility 
Study.  
 
Public Works Superintendent Bowlus provided Commissioners an update on upcoming park upgrades at 
City Hall Park, Tamarack Park and Brea Junior High Park. 
 
In response to Chair Livingston’s inquiry, Public Works Superintendent Bowlus discussed electrical work 
at Country Hills Park. 
 
Deputy Director Matlock noted that a prioritization plan discussion would be on a future agenda. 
 
In response to Commissioner Realon’s question, Public Works Superintendent Bowlus discussed timeline 
for upgrades at City Hall Park.  
 
Public Works Superintendent Bowlus provided further details on park upgrades at Tamarack Park and 
parking lot improvements.  
 
In response to Chair Livingston’s inquiry, Public Works Superintendent noted that there was a goal to install 
cameras at all City of Brea Parks. 
 
In response to Vice Chair Higgin’s question, Deputy Director discussed funding options.  
 
Senior Management Analyst Colacion provided Commissioners an update on the Arovista Modernization 
project.  
 
Commissioner Realon commended staff for their presentation on the Arovista Modernization project to 
City Council. 
 



Special Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission Meeting of February 22, 2023
 

 
 

4 

Deputy Director Matlock provided Commissioners an update on short and long-term pickleball options and 
discussed establishing a community group. 
Programs/Services/Events 
Deputy Director Hernandez provided Commissioners an update on Love Brea that is coming up on April 
22, 2023.  
 
Community Services Supervisor Steyerman provided Commissioners an update on upcoming special 
events.  
 
INFORMATION MEMORANDUM  
Deputy Director Matlock noted the items listed in the information memorandum.  
 
REPORTS 
Park Ambassadors 
None. 
 
Golf Courses Ambassadors  
None. 
 
Art in Public Places Advisory Committee 
None. 
 
User Groups 
None. 
 
Pickleball 
None. 
 
Staff 
Public Works Superintendent Bowlus noted the work that was taking place on the baseball fields in preparation 
for opening day. 
 
Vice Chair Higgin’s left at 6:53 p.m. 
 
Executive Assistant Reid confirmed that all Commissioners were able to access and utilize their City issued 
emails and noted that going forward, email communication would be only through City issued email. 
 
Commissioner Realon requested to include the Brea Senior Center What’s Doin newsletter with future agenda 
packets. 
 
Assistant City Manager Emeterio provided further details about the possibility of discussing the friends of the 
tracks concept idea at a future meeting. 
 
Deputy Director Hernandez provided Commissioners an update on the transition plan for the Brea Resource 
Center. 
 



Special Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission Meeting of February 22, 2023
 

 
 

5 

Deputy Director Matlock informed Commissioners of current and upcoming City of Brea job postings that 
could be shared within the Community.  
 
Commissioner Realon noted that the Brea Public Library has reopened and that the remodel looks good. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Livingston adjourned the meeting at 7:07 p.m. 
               
 



Agenda Item 10.        
City of Brea

COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Commission Members

FROM: Chris Emeterio 

DATE: 03/22/2023

SUBJECT: Correspondence - Staff

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager

Prepared by: Ashley Reid, Executive Assistant
Concurrence: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director 

Attachments
Correspondence 



VIDEO OBSERVER   
by Emerson Little  © 2023 

Visit Emerson’s YouTube Channel For More

Arovista Park in Brea:  
Changes with the Times

After recent rains in January, a 
stretch of Brea Creek running through 
Arovista Park was filled with flowing 
water. The waterway divides the two 
different sections of the public park, 
located minutes away from Fullerton. 
A bridge above the creek joins them 
together. With one entrance at Imperial 
Highway and another on Elm Street, 
Arovista Park in Brea is relatively easy 
to locate, and one of the larger commu-
nity spaces in the city. It also happens 
to be part of the City of Brea’s latest 
renovation project, which includes an 
all-abilities playground. 

The land that would eventually 
become Arovista Park has an interest-
ing history. According to Linda Shay, 
Executive Director and Curator of the 
Brea Museum and Historical Society, 
the land was originally donated to the 
City by Union Oil in 1939. “It took 
many years before actual work would 
begin,” said Shay via email. “In 1953, 
the City petitioned the County to deal 
with the flood control, which was an 
issue that held up park construction for 
years.” 

Shay explained that on March 21, 
1955, the Brea Parks and Recreation 
Commission presented detailed plans 
and blueprints to the City Council, and 
in 1956, the community held several 
contests to name the park. “Portola was 
a popular choice, but it was decided 
that too many folks would mispro-
nounce the name; people still mispro-
nounce it today,” said Shay. 

After a very long series of starts and 
stops, Arovista Park was dedicated on 
July 24, 1964. According to the Brea 
Museum and Historical Society, reno-
vation began in the mid-1980s and was 
completed in phases. The last phase 
was the planting of the Jubilee Grove, 
75 trees planted to celebrate the 75th 
anniversary of the City of Brea. The 
park’s last major renovations were 
completed in 1992 with a rededication 
ceremony held on December 5th, 
1992. Unfortunately, the majority of 
the trees that were planted back in the 
Nineties have not survived. Luckily, 
new renovation plans call for a replant-
ing of 75 trees in the park’s Jubilee 
Grove.    

Located in a historic neighborhood 
adjacent to the Brea Senior Center and 
just north of the Brea Creek Golf 
Course, the now 14-acre public 
grounds are well-maintained, and 
mostly known for their skate park. 
However, I also remember Arovista 
Park having a lot of free community 
events. Many years ago, I used to 
attend free summer movie screenings 
in the outdoor amphitheater with my 
family. Volunteers would set up a large 
projection screen on the wide stage, 
and display child-friendly films for 

North Orange County residents to see. 
Parking was and still is available at 
two ends of the park: there’s a neglect-
ed lot at the north end (accessible from 
West Imperial Highway), and a safer, 
more populated parking lot near the 
community center on the east side 
(accessible from West Elm Street). I 
would recommend using the parking 
area nearest to the community services 
buildings if you plan on visiting. 

Featuring play equipment, barbe-
ques, picnic tables, restrooms, base-
ball/softball diamonds, basketball 
courts, a volleyball court with a sand-
pit, soccer fields, and the outdoor 
amphitheater, Arovista Park 
has a lot of room for recre-
ational activities for all age 
groups. A wheelchair ramp 
allows for easy access into 
the park from the lot next to 
the senior center. There’s also 
a set of steps that start at the 
corner of W. Elm Street and 
Sievers Avenue that lead 
downhill directly to a play-
ground. Positioned in a large 
sandy area, the current orange 
and blue painted play equip-
ment is great for children. 
The playground has a lot of space for 
kids to climb, swing and have fun, and 
also happens to be located close to a set 
of restrooms.  

According to the Arovista Park page 
on the City of Brea’s website, as part of 
their new modernization project, the 
City is planning to add “the first all-
accessible playground in North Orange 
County, which will provide an oppor-
tunity for children and adults of all 
ages and all abilities to have a safe 
space to play and enjoy the outdoors.” 
Looking at the “modernization con-
cept” map on the website, it appears 
that the renovated playground will 
include new swings along with a hill 
slide zone and an inclusive play struc-
ture with upper and lower access. The 
planned playground will be larger than 
the current one and located next to a 
newly planted tree circle. It also looks 
like more natural, and structural shade 
will be added to the area, according to 
the park concept map. “The recent 
approval for another major renovation 
at Arovista…will be extraordinary 
including an all-abilities playground,” 
said Linda Shay.  

Jenn Colacion, Senior Management 
Analyst in the City of Brea’s 
Community Services Department, 
explained that the renovation project 
really started with the community’s 
interest in a unique and all-accessible 
playground. “Our interest in working 
with landscape architect David Volz 
Design was to include multi-sensory 
features and play equipment that will 

excite the minds of users of all ages 
and abilities,” she said. “We also want-
ed a play area that is completely unique 
to this park site, integrating the park’s 
natural slopes in the playground 
design.” 

Following the paved sidewalk from 
the current playground, down a short 
set of steps next to a large grassy sec-
tion, I found a bunch of picnic benches 
that were spaced out and located close 
to the outdoor concrete amphitheater. 
Modestly-sized barbeque grills could 
be found nearby. When I visited near 
the end of January, a paved walkway 
on the other side of the picnic tables 
followed an open flood channel filled 
with water from Brea Creek. The path 
started near the parking lot, wound its 

way behind the skate park, 
and followed the waterway, 
passing by an elongated 
bridge before continuing 
onwards to a sand volleyball 
court. It was at this point that 
the sidewalk circled back 
around, past a long basketball 
court before reaching the 
playground area and rest-
rooms. 

A bridge over Brea Creek 
met a dual trail meant for both 
bicyclists and people walking 
their dogs. On the overcast 
day that I visited the park, I 

was able to peer over the side of the 
bridge and look down at ducks swim-
ming against the current of the contin-
uously flowing stream of water. As 
Anthony Robert reported for the 
Fullerton Observer back in September 
2022, after passing south of Imperial 
Highway, Brea Creek runs right 
through the middle of Arovista Park. 
One side of the bridge leads to the part 
of the park containing the playground, 
amphitheater and skate park, while the 
other continues onto a paved pathway 
that takes park-goers two ways around 
large baseball and soccer fields. 

Continuing straight on the path 

across the bridge will take you behind 
some batting cages before curving 
behind the baseball field, past a score-
board to a shaded area with a variety of 
trees. It eventually leads to a picnic 
grove area next to a set of bathrooms. 
During sports games, I assume that the 
concession stand is open. On the other 
hand, if you turn right and head north 
after stepping off the bridge, you can 
take a sidewalk that offers more scenic 
views of Brea Creek. Looking further 
down and over the fence, you can see 
several flood control tunnels that lead 
underneath Imperial Highway.   

With connections to the City’s down-
town via the Tracks at Brea trail sys-
tem, the 14-acre Arovista Park is worth 
visiting with family. I’m sure the City’s 
new renovations to the park will help 
make it an even safer community space 
in which to enjoy the outdoors. Aside 
from the playground, other improve-
ments include: brand new restrooms, 
upgraded sports fields and courts, a 
reimagined amphitheater for events 
and performances, four new pickleball 
courts, an enhanced Tracks at Brea trail 
to mirror the remainder of the 4.1-mile 
trail system (since Arovista Park is the 
official starting point of the Tracks at 
Brea Trail System), and active adult 
amenities, such as concrete ping pong 
and concrete cornhole games. The ren-
ovations are expected to take approxi-
mately 18 months, with a reopening 
anticipated for Fall 2024. 

“Because this is a 30-year-old park 
site, other improvements made sense to 
include in the modernization at the 
same time and we’re excited for the 
potential of Arovista Park becoming a 
landmark in North Orange County,” 
said Jenn Colacion. “The remainder of 
the park improvements keep accessi-
bility in mind as well, which is demon-
strated throughout the concept plans.” 
To find out more information and view 
the full visualization of what Arovista 
Park renovations will look like, visit 
ci.brea.ca.us/ArovistaPark 

Brea Arovista Park sign from Imperial Highway

 
Arovista Park 

has a lot of 
room for 

recreational 
activities for 

all age 
groups and 

ADA  
compliant.

Arovista Park outdoor amphitheater

FEATUREPage 12 FULLERTOn OBSERVER  MID-FEBRUARY 2023



����������	
����������������������������������� ���!�"#�$%&'()*�+�,�-����./�0102����.*31�������#")4�()*�+�,�-����./�0102����.*35�����6789:;<�=>;=7>;�?@�A7?BC�7�D>;;�8@E9;�9;�7?�F>@E9<?7�G7>H�9I�J>;7K�L69:;�=C@?@�MN�ONP<PIQ�R@IQS�T>7IQ;�U@PI?N�V;Q9<?;>WXUYRZ
[������,�\�����\� ����������\� �����������] �4̂�̂� ���"���/�����%�������!�]�������,��_��� �������5̀�àb�����_���/�!������������ ����%�_������'�\�!��c������&����������(���&�����c&��̂�� �4̂��-�/����� �,�����������5.31 /�����!� �d������������������ �4��̂� ���"������5.è/���������\�������������f- �-������'� ��������&������] �����-��̂����������b�-�����/�$�����&���������� ����g�������̂����� ����4��̂� ���"����!��������������21����� ��\�/�h����i�������/� ����������\����������� ��!������������] �i���-�����&��̂��� /� �������������������-�����������\�!����21�_��_�������-���� �������������b ��������� �!���� ��������,� ��j-� ���� �������������\���d������-_������4��̂� ���"����i���-�����&��̂��� �_��̂��- ������������-��������� _��� �\��-_ /���� ]�\��-_ /���� �k�l��� �i�-,/� ����� /��� ����� ����������������� ����_����� ��,�-������̂����\�����_�������������������-_���� ��������_����!����������_�������������5..0���������̂����_�_-���� �����_���/�!������_��������0111����������̂����������_��̂����� ��� ������/����-���\�������� ��-�����,�!����!������.bd�������_��4��4)4����_�!� ��� �����������0100������� ���d�_����� �,�\\��\����,��� ����������d-��� ����� ����_���/������������ �� ��d������!������__��������� ����_�������� _�����d�����_��������̂����� �� ���������!����,��������b����  �,���_���/�������\����������������-�� �!������ �,������ �!����,���,��������g������������������� �����_���] �_�� ����_���\��-���� ��,�-��51/111� j-����d���������_��_� ���_���\��-���!����,��!��__��\�2̀/111� j-����d�����%��!����,��d������!�����������\/������d-��_�����j-�_������������ ��d�̂����- ��,������ /�����-���\���� ��������\����- ��!��������� �������g������� �d�/�d-��_�����j-�_�����!��������-���������� !��\ /� ���� /���-,��� �� �! ����������b\�b��-�� �d������ ����,�\���� ��'�!��,�-������\�����_�����m�_����� �������,�-����d����,�̂������\��-��n�����_���\��-��] ��-,,���m���o����p�!����,���� ������������d����������� ��� �i����d-�/����\��d��!��b_����� -� ���� �!����,�� �������������-\��-������_���/�_���\��-��/� _��� �d���� ������̂������� �����_�_�� ���� ��-�������� ���������\��������� �!����,���������%���̂����� �q����!���� �� ���b_����_�����_���� _�� �!�������� ]����\������� �������̂����������!����,����f- �����'��_�!������ ��,��� ���������d-�� �-�� ������-�� ���������!������ ��,����$� �����\�)� �/���̂�������/����db�����!�����-������_������� /�_�- ���������� ��\��d�����_���_�-�_��d������� ���������������-��!���� �������d��� ��̂��!�������,���������������� ������������-�����������\�!��������- ���,������_���] �_��_� ����������� �,-��4�����'���m����/�51/� ���� �������������_�_�� ���� /�,-��������d���������� �����/����� ���������!��� ��������,�� /�,-�������������������-�����f��,��4�����!����d��������m�_������� ��-���d-��� ��������,�� �

r�s	��t���u��vwxyz{�|yy}�~�w�����w���z�z��w����y����w��w�}���T=9I9@I�U@:P8I9<?



������������	
����������	�����	��������������������	�������������	�����������������������	���������������������	���������	���������������	����	�������������	����������	��������	�����	�����������������������������������	����	�����	��������	��������������	���������	�����	����������������������������������	�����������	�������	������������������������������	���	������	���	��	�������	�������	���������	�����������������	����	����	����	��������������	��������������������� ������!"���������	��������������#��	$��!"���	�������	�
�����$���������	���������������	�����
�!"�����������	������������������	�������	����%��������	���	����&'�����������	�����������	�����	���(�	�����)	���*+*,��������	������	�����	������������	������������������	�����������������������������������������	����������-������������	����.&+���������/��	����������
��	�����������	������������������������	��.*+"�+++���	�������(	������	$��0��������1'�	���	�.1*"�+++���������������(���
�/���������2���(�	����$����������������	��������������������������(��
$��(	���	��%����������0���	�������(�	�����	������
���	�����������������������	����	��������������������������������������������������
$���������%�$��	�������3��������������	��������	���#��	$��������	�0	���	�����
������������	�����	���������2	-�����	������	�����������	��������������2	-��4	��������(������	������/���������������������������#��	��������������	�������(��	�������	���	-����5��	������6������ ���������6��������(��	���7�8�����	��9���:;<<=�>?@AB�C�DEFGHIJKGIFL�DEMKNFIOG�����P���������������������2	-��������������������������#��	��������������	������ QRSTUVTWWXYRZ[\]̂U_̀UY[

abTUcTZYQdefgehijklmneopabTUcTZYQ
qeooh�rsefjtu�rvwpabTUcTZYQ
qsk�xky�z{�v|upabTUcTZYQ

xk}~����rifnk�u��|ns��egkl��k��ku��o�l�vin��ius �kil��e�kqeooh�rsefj��qsk��e��kfle|u�q�|}s��de|}�rvw �se��xeyqsk�ze��uyijkf�v|u��u�vin��{�}s���zkfjifnk�R_Y�R�]TT_�̂UĉQY�[\Y�YSV̂[̂U��QY��[�T��[\Y������̀���� �ki�f��e�k
��fifnk�{ki�}s��eu}pabTUcTZYQ�ykf��}k~if�������qi�ku��~~��i�k|����kigku� u�{�}s�xe�{e�lu



 



Agenda Item 11. A.        
City of Brea

COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Commission Members

FROM: Chris Emeterio 

DATE: 03/22/2023

SUBJECT: Goals Matrix - Progress/Timing Update

RECOMMENDATION
That the Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission support staff's recommended next
steps.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
At their December 7, 2022, meeting, the Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission
adopted their annual goals matrix, which includes various project and program related goals for
both the Recreation and Human Services Divisions. Since that time, staff has begun making
progress on included projects and is now prepared to share some updates with the Commission.
Additionally, staff has made adjustments to when some projects may be completed based on
information we have on costs and available funding. 

Attached to this report is a copy of the adopted Goals Matrix which has been organized to be
viewed chronologically. At the meeting, staff will highlight projects that have been completed, or
adjusted ahead of seeking the Commission's support on staff's recommendations.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager

Prepared by: Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst
Concurrence: Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services and Sean L. Matlock,
Deputy Director of Community Services

Attachments
Goals Matrix 



Parks, Recreation Human Services Commission - Annual Goals Matrix FINAL - 12/7/22

Category Action 23-24 24-25 25-26 2026-30

Implement Findings from Senior Center Feasibility Study
Begin to implement potential programmatic improvements based on findings from this 
study. U

X

Academic Services
Explore opportunities to offer services which would address Brea’s changing demographic 
of students and families. Promote a “healthy community” by offering information and 
classes relevant to the current trends/hot topics (i.e. social media literacy) 

Mental Health Services
Explore opportunities to offer relatable services which will address the growing mental 
health need. 

Homeless Care Management
Continue partnering with the Brea Police Department and regional teams to address and 
support the homeless population. Create a uniformed, city-wide goal pertaining to 
homeless residents. 

Transportation Explore opportunities to get residents of all generations and income levels around Brea. 

Social Services Partnerships
Partner with the Brea Police Department to explore how the Brea Resource Center can 
partner with other “social services” calls such as domestic violence, mental illness, etc. 
Actively seek partnerships with local businesses for support of City human services

Volunteer Program
Continue promoting the volunteer program, encouraging residents to become more 
involved in their community.

Senior Nutrition
Continue exploring new and supporting existing programming, such as the Home Delivered 
Meals program, which provides basic nutrition to our senior population.

Housing
Continue partnering with Community Development and others to connect Brea residents 
with available resources to address their housing needs.

Next Generation of Older Adults
Explore changing interests as it relates to programs and activities for the next generation of 
seniors

Case Management
Explore the potential growth of case management services to support the growing needs for 
our seniors.

Park Ordinance Update
Make necessary updates to Brea’s Park Ordinance to match current usage and industry 
standards. Last updated in 2007

X

Facility Use and Allocation Policy Update  
Make necessary updates to Brea’s Park Ordinance to match current usage and industry 
standards. Last updated in 2016

X

Prepare for a seamless transition of operation and volunteer management from the State 
Parks Department to the City of Brea.  Contract with State expires October 31, 2023. U

X

Support funding for future of facility (staffing, ongoing maintenance, etc.) U X

Active Adult Mobility
Facilitate other ways that Active Adults can navigate Brea (i.e. added bike lanes, bike tours, 
etc.) U

PROGRAMS: ENHANCEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR

Human Services

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Olinda Oil Museum and Trail

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Parks & Recreation

F= Funded Project or Program | U = Unfunded Project or Program 1



Parks, Recreation Human Services Commission - Annual Goals Matrix FINAL - 12/7/22

Category Action 23-24 24-25 25-26 2026-30
FISCAL YEAR

HOPE Center Opening & Support with Current Federal Funding
Support the opening and operation of the county-wide HOPE Center. (Federal dollars 
currently earmarked through June 2025)*  F

X

Support Future Funding for Homeless Outreach Coordinator Support funding for outreach coordinator beyond available Federal dollars U X

Complete Senior Center Feasibility Study Complete this FY22/23 CDBG funded project F X
Security Upgrades to Senior Center Improve existing security system at the Brea Senior Center F  COMPLETED X
Senior Center and Pioneer Hall Roofs Roof replacements at Brea Senior Center & Pioneer Hall F X

Implement Findings from Senior Center Feasibility Study
Begin to implement potential facility improvements based on findings from this study. U 
(pending CIP approval)

X

Complete Design Phase F
Go out to bid and award construction contract F
Begin construction F
Complete switchgear replacement F
Tee Box Alignment (Hole #6) F
Remodel Restroom (Hole #2) F
Complete Cart Path Improvements (Holes #10 and #13) U
Selected turf removal F
Install Added Poles and Safety Netting (w/ Arovista) F
Bridge Repair (Hole 4 to 5) F  COMPLETED
Driving Range Netting (w/ Arovista) F
Ramp Improvements (Hole #1) F
ADA Concrete Improvements (Clubhouse) F
Install New Clubhouse Doors F
Replace with a pre-fabricated restroom U  (Pending Budget Approval)
Refinish basketball court F
Irrigation Improvements F
Replace Restroom Door F
Replace Barbecues F
Complete Switchgear Replacement F
Complete irrigation upgrades F
Tennis Court Resurfacing F

Founders Park Tennis Court Resurfacing F X
Replacement of picnic table frames F
Concrete Floor Refinishing (Restroom) F  COMPLETED

X

X

X

X

X

X

Arovista Park Modernization

Birch Hills Golf Course

Brea Creek Golf Course

City Hall Park 

Country Hills Park

Greenbriar Park

PROGRAMS: NEW
Human Services

Parks & Recreation

FACILITIES & AMENITIES: RENOVATIONS/ENHANCEMENTS
Human Services

Parks & Recreation

F= Funded Project or Program | U = Unfunded Project or Program 2



Parks, Recreation Human Services Commission - Annual Goals Matrix FINAL - 12/7/22

Category Action 23-24 24-25 25-26 2026-30
FISCAL YEAR

Replacement of Worn/Damaged Interpretive Signs F
Approve Operations Funding U  (Pending Budget Approvals)
Fund and Implement Tracks improvements F
Parking Lot and Tree Replacement Project:

Remove and replace existing asphalt throughout Tamarack Parking Lot.  F
Remove all Ficus trees and replace with new trees. F
ADA Improvements F
Replace Parking Lot Lighting F

Replace Concession Door F
Tracks at Brea Add signage and emergency call buttons. F X

Pickleball
Explore conversions of existing courts/facilities to accommodate pickleball demand, 
including evaluation of existing facility capacity, usage, etc. U

X

Wrap up construction F
Close out Proposition 68 grant

Brea Creek Golf Course
ADA Design & Construction Improvements to Restrooms U (Pending Budget 
Approval)

X

Jr. High School Park Replace with a pre-fabricated restroom/concession stand U  (Pending Budget 
Approval)

X

Tracks at Brea Fund and Implement Tracks improvements X
Replace with a pre-fabricated restroom/concession stand/storage U (Pending 
Budget Approvals)
Address shade over the play and picnic area U  (Pending Budget Approvals)
Play equipment replacement U  (Pending Budget Approvals)
ADA improvements U
Area Security Lighting U
Replace playground surfacing to rubber surface U
Re-landscape U
Memorial Bench & Picnic Tables U
Update drinking fountains U
Play Surfacing Replacement U
Paint exterior restroom walls F
Play Structure Replacement U
Electrical Panel Replacements (Restroom) U
Fencing/Gate Refinishing U
Interior and Exterior restroom wall improvements F
Replace irrigation system U

X

X

Olinda Oil Museum & Trail

Tamarack Park

Arovista Park Modernization X

Tamarack Park

City Hall Park 

Founders Park

Greenbriar Park

X

X

X

X

F= Funded Project or Program | U = Unfunded Project or Program 3



Parks, Recreation Human Services Commission - Annual Goals Matrix FINAL - 12/7/22

Category Action 23-24 24-25 25-26 2026-30
FISCAL YEAR

ADA improvements U
Relocate/Improve Playground U
Irrigation U
Pay to Play basketball courts U
Re-landscape U
Memorial benches & picnic tables U
Drinking fountains U
Shade for bleachers/benches/playground U
Trash enclosure U
Soccer/ball field upgrades U
Add DG walking track U
Parking Lot Fencing/Vehicle Access gate U
New block wall along Country Lane U
Switchgear Replacement U
Irrigation improvements U
Refinish basketball court F
Replace playground surfacing to rubber surface U
Re-landscape U
Memorial Benches and Picnic Tables U
Drinking Fountains U
Trash Enclosure U
Soccer/Ball field upgrades U
Barrier Netting Replacement F
ADD DG walking track U

Tracks at Brea Address lighting and shade U X
Playground Upgrades U
Replace play surfacing with rubber surface U
Shade U
Irrigation U
ADA improvements U
Re-landscape U
Memorial Benches & Picnic Tables U
Drinking Fountains U
Concrete Gaming Tables U
Add Single-Stall Restroom U

Jr. High School Park 

Tamarack Park

X

X

Woodcrest Park X

F= Funded Project or Program | U = Unfunded Project or Program 4



Parks, Recreation Human Services Commission - Annual Goals Matrix FINAL - 12/7/22

Category Action 23-24 24-25 25-26 2026-30
FISCAL YEAR

Athletic Fields
With future growth in Brea, add athletic fields, courts and lights where available based on 
Brea’s Parks, Recreation and Human Services Facility and Program Needs Assessment U

Athletic Fields Turf

In partnership with user groups and the community, add a regulation soccer/football 
synthetic turf field, a baseball/softball synthetic turf field for both youth and adults, and 
determine if natural turf or synthetic turf is appropriate replacement for other athletic fields 
in the City U

Additional Trails and Trail Connections
Explore creative solutions for future trail crossings at City streets (pedestrian bridges, 
tunnels, etc.). Additionally, explore connections to other City, State and Regional trail and 
bike systems throughout Brea U

ADA Improvements
Use current ADA transition plan for ADA improvements as renovations occur at various City 
Parks and Facilities F

Active Adult/Senior Amenities
Explore various ideas such as pickleball, tartan track, outdoor fitness equipment, ping pong, 
chess, etc. in outdoor spaces. Continue to blend recreation with City’s Cultural Arts 
Programs U

•         Land Acquisition F
•         Community Engagement (PW & CS) F
•         Design F X
•         Construction U X

Brea 265 – Staging Area Park* Oversee development of turn-key site Developer-Paid X
Brea 265 – Trails* Oversee development of turn-key site Developer-Paid X
Brea 265 – Sports Park II* Oversee development of turn-key site Developer-Paid X
Pickleball at Arovista* New, dedicated Pickleball courts available for play May/June 2024 F X

Pickleball at Brea Sports Park II* New, dedicated Pickleball courts available for play in 3+ years Developer-Paid X

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Parks & Recreation

Tracks Western Expansion X

Ongoing

Ongoing

FACILITIES & AMENITIES: NEW
Human Services

F= Funded Project or Program | U = Unfunded Project or Program 5



Agenda Item 11. B.        
City of Brea

COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Commission Members

FROM: Chris Emeterio 

DATE: 03/22/2023

SUBJECT: Pickleball Data Update

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Staff will provide Commissioners an update on recent data collection regarding to pickleball. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager

Prepared by: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director 
 



Agenda Item 11. C.        
City of Brea

COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Commission Members

FROM: Chris Emeterio 

DATE: 03/22/2023

SUBJECT: Project Updates: 
Senior Center Feasibility Study
Arovista Modernization 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Staff will provide Commissioners an update on the following projects: 

Senior Center Feasibility Study
Arovista Modernization 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager

Prepared by: Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst
Concurrence: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director 



Agenda Item 12.        
City of Brea

COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Commission Members

DATE: 03/22/2023

SUBJECT: Information Memorandum

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager

Prepared by: Ashley Reid, Executive Assistant 
Concurrence: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director of Community Services and Carrie Hernandez,
Deputy Director of Community Services 

Attachments
Information Memorandum 



 
         

I. GENERAL   
 
Park Development Fund (Fund 250) Update  
The Park Development Fund has a balance of $77,489.  There are currently no projects yielding 
park development funds anticipated. 
 

Park Development - Fund 250 
Item Action Date Amount Balance 

  Fund Balance 6/30/2021    $             2,470,989  
1 Lagos de Moreno Park Final Funding 10/27/2021  $              (295,500)  $             2,175,489  
2 Skate Park Final Funding 1/26/2022  $            (1,145,000)  $             1,030,489  
3 Arovista Modernization Design 6/8/2022  $              (723,000)  $                307,489 
4 Brea Creek/Arovista Safety Netting 6/8/2022  $              (230,000)  $                  77,489 

     
1 Lagos de Moreno Park Final Funding - Commission meeting approval on 10/27/2021  

2 
Skate Park Final Funding - Commission meeting approval on 
1/26/2022   

3 & 4 Commission meeting approval on 6/8/2022   
 
Brea Golf Courses 
The following information is collected from Western Golf, operator of both courses.   
 

 Birch Hills Golf Course Brea Creek Golf Course 
Item January February January February 

Total Rounds 3,901 4,480 4,298 4,406 
Total Bucket of Balls: 
Small  

344 1,561 311 356 

Total Bucket of Balls: 
Medium 

436 903 358 364 

Total Bucket of Balls: 
Large 

224 506 967 913 

Total Cart Rentals 2,080 3,158 1,920 1,906 
Pay Your Age Rounds 136 125 179 329 
Senior Rounds 778 1,031 1,739 1,902 
Junior Rounds 213 196 517 591 
Brea Rewards Renewals 44 59 23 17 
Brea Rewards Members 66 121 39 31 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 2 
 

 
 
Special Events  
Spring Craft Boutique 
The Spring Craft Boutique, will be held on March 17th and 18th at the Brea Community Center 
from 9 a.m.-6 p.m. on Friday and then from 9 a.m.- 4 p.m. on Saturday. This is the 23rd annual 
City of Brea Spring Craft Boutique and a popular event and boutique for the community. The 
boutique will feature over 200 vendors selling unique one-of-a-kind seasonal and year-round gifts 
and décor, wearable art, jewelry, florals, baby items, tasty goodies and much more for a $2.00 
admission. Please come check out this awesome event.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Pet Expo  
We are hosting our fourth Annual Pet Expo on April 1st from 9 a.m.-3 p.m. at the Brea Community 
Center. The Pet Expo will feature over 100 vendors, highlighting pet products, learning 
opportunities and pet adoptions as well as demonstrations from Anaheim Police Department K-9 
Unit as well as the Brea Police Department. The community will be able to see a variety of K-9 
techniques, including a drug sniffing drill, dog obedience and simulation bite. This event will cost 
$2.00 for admission and we hope you all are able to attend this fun local event for the community.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 3 
 

 
 
II. COMMUNITY CENTER/RECREATION SERVICES  
 
Operations/Facility Reservations/Contract Classes 
For the month of February, we offered some exciting recreation classes for our Contract Classes. Some 
of the classes included Roblox Studio Lab, Intro to Computer Coding, Anime Art, Tae Kwon Do for 
Kids, Parent & Me Dance, Horse Fun for Preschoolers & Kids, Ice Skating for Tots & Youth, our 
various Semi-Private Tennis Lessons and some new, and already very popular Gymnastics classes for 
youth. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Facility Reservations continues to receive numerous inquiries for indoor and outdoor events. During 
the month of February, we hosted six weddings, two birthday parties, a baby shower, a Quinceanera, 
a pre-wedding event, and a celebration of life.  Business clients Nordstrom, Excel Academy, and The 
Phoenix Club also held meetings at the Community Center.  Church rental clients, Saddleback, Renew, 
and Calvary Life Fellowship, continue to meet each Sunday at the Community Center, Civic & Cultural 
Center, and Senior Center, respectively. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 4 
 

 
 
Adult Sports Leagues 
February was an action-packed month within our adult sports leagues here in Brea. While our adult 
sports leagues run year-round, it isn’t often we have multiple leagues starting a brand-new season 
in the same month. Our Women’s Volleyball league, Coed Volleyball league, Thursday Basketball 
league, and Sunday Basketball leagues all finished their winter seasons and started brand new 
spring seasons in February. Our Women’s Volleyball league plays on Monday nights on one side 
of the Basketball Gym here at the Brea Community Center from 6pm-10pm. Our Coed Volleyball 
League plays the following night on Tuesdays, utilizing the full gymnasium, running two courts 
at a time from 6pm-10pm as well. The Thursday Basketball league recently added two new teams, 
bringing the total to 10 basketball teams playing on Thursday nights from 6-10pm. Our largest 
league is our Sunday Basketball league, which consists of 22 teams, which takes over the 
basketball gym after the building closes on Sundays, and plays from 3pm-10pm. Our adult sports 
leagues are constantly receiving praise for the high-quality officiating, score-keeping, equipment, 
and playing facilities.  
 
Brea Fitness Center 
Brea Fitness continues to increase in memberships, drop-ins, and class participation.  Teens, adults, 
and seniors came together to play basketball, volleyball, “hit the weights,” or take a group exercise 
class.  All ages and all levels are getting fit together at Brea Fitness. The Fit Team continues to 
provide a fun, safe and clean environment for community members to achieve their healthy 
lifestyles and Make Fit Happen.  
 
Brea Fitness Center January February 
Memberships 1003 983 
Insurance-Based 
Memberships 

691 727 

Total 1694 1710 
Monthly Drop-Ins 729 674 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 5 
 

 
 
Total Class Attendance:   
                          

Program Classes 
Per Week 

January 
2023 

Classes Per 
Week 

February 
2023 

BodyPump 6 320 6 345 
Barre 4 182 4 201 
Boot Camp 5 52 5 52 
Cycle 6 281 6 293 
Circuit Training 1 26 1 33 
SilverSneakers 3 510 3 542 
Super Sculpt 1 41 1 39 
Functional Strength 1 47 1 42 
TRX Total Body 
Strength 

2 71 2 75 

TRX Stretch & Flow 1 30 1 38 
Yoga 8 549 8 452 
Zumba 9 848 9 927 
Low Impact 4 244 4 233 
Kickboxing 1 32 1 32 
Kinstretch 2 39 2 49 
Mat Pilates 2 125 2 142 
Total 55 3,397 55 3,495 

 
 
Personal Training & Massage Therapy Attendance: 
 

Program January 2023 February 2023 
Personal Training 72 71 
Massage Therapy 19 18 

 
 
Youth Programs 
The After-School Program and Teen Zone had a busy month. The kids enjoy daily activity areas: 
sports in the gym, art studio, game room, playground, and games/hangout time in the cafe on top 
of study hall time to complete their homework. This month’s special treat was cookie decorating 
and a Puppy Party!  The ASP and teen kids loved every moment of it. The program is full for 
Kinder through 6th, but there is still availability in the Teen Zone. The programs are seeing an 
average 100 elementary school students and 18 teens a day.  
 
The Tiny Tots part-time preschool aged program’s Winter session had a busy February with fun 
art projects, songs and books based on themes like Valentines, winter animals and Dr.Seuss, on 
top of their normal centers and learning activities. They had Valentine’s Day pizza parties, 
exchanges valentines with their friends and “heart attacked” the Community Center with hearts. 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 6 
 

 
 
The Winter session has 79 preschoolers enrolled with a few spaces left in the Senior class. The 
Spring Session begins March 27th, all classes are full with 1 space currently available in the combo 
class. We are sure it will be filled by the first day of class. 
 
Important Upcoming Dates:  
 
April 3-7 – Spring Break Day Camp 
April 12 – Summer Day Camp registration starts 
April 28 – 6th Grade Sneak Preview Night 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Brea Resource Center  
The Brea Resource Center’s Counseling Program continues to provide affordable counseling to 
the community. January and February proved to be consistently busy months for the counseling 
program, which conducted nearly the same counseling sessions! 
 
Counseling Sessions January 2023 February 2023  
Number of Sessions 128 127  
    

Veteran Service Officers Ron Garcia and Gary Colletti continue to provide veteran services to our 
local veterans at the Brea Community Center and Senior Center. Compared to January, our Veteran 
Service Officers offered services to two additional veterans. Through their services, both Ron and 
Gary provide benefit claims counseling and referral assistance to our local heroes! 
 
Veteran Services January 2023 February 2023 
Gary 6 10 
Ron 4 2 
Total 10 12 

 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 7 
 

 
 
After taking a holiday break, the Brea Resource Center is pleased to announce it has resumed the 
Soundbath experience for our residents! The Soundbath session in February saw 25 local residents 
participate in a heightened mind-body awareness experience. 
 
Soundbath January 2023 February 2023  
Number of Precipitants 0 (Postponed) 25  
    

The Brea Resource Center continues its partnership with the Brea Police Department by 
participating in a weekly ride-along. Together, both departments work towards assisting the City’s 
homeless population by providing resources and offering interim housing.  
 
For the month of February, the Brea Resource Center, which received donations from the public, 
was able to donate hygiene products, socks, and blankets to our partners at Active Christians 
Today, PATH Placentia, and Bridges at Kraemer homeless shelters! Donations to these 
organizations provide immediate assistance and relief to our local homeless population who are 
critically in need during the cold and rainy months. 
 
 
Senior Center 

Senior Center Numbers (At-a-Glance) January 2023 February 2023 

Total Transportation Trips Provided 495 507 

New Registered Visitors 46 49 

Total Meals Served 1,282 1,116 

Program Attendance 3,621 3,991 
 
 
FEBRUARY HIGHLIGHTS: 

 
WWII Concentration Camp Survivor 
The Brea Senior Center Veterans Group was honored to host a special guest speaker, Charlotte 
Van Steenbergen, a WWII Japanese concentration camp survivor. Charlotte shared her harrowing 
experiences in the concentration camp, the devastation of her family, the strength of her parents, 
and their amazing reunion after being liberated by American troops. 

 
She also shared her absolute and wholehearted gratitude to all the military veterans for their 
service, and for so many who sacrificed their lives for her freedom. It was a beautiful moment that 
left the room in tears and applauding in agreement. Charlotte also shared a poem she had written 
encompassing her undying love and appreciation for America, and for all that her family has been 
blessed with by this Country. 

 
In closing, Charlotte answered questions from the audience, and shared in the related experiences 
with the rest of the group. She happily took photos, and autographed her book, “I Met God in Hell” 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 8 
 

 
 
for all in attendance. We’re fortunate to have Charlotte, and an incredible group of veterans who 
make up such a special part of our community. 

 
 
 
Valentine’s Day Party 
The Senior Center hosted their annual Valentine’s Day Party on Friday, February 17 to a sold-out 
crowd with a delicious menu of Tri-Color Ravioli with Meatballs, Italian Salad, Garlic Bread, 
Fruit, and Cream Puffs with Chocolate Sauce for dessert. The dining room was at capacity with 
162 meals served in-person, and 9 meals served to-go. Gift baskets donated by a Senior Center 
participant, chocolate boxes, cash prizes, and gift cards, were all raffled off during the party while 
the seniors danced away to live entertainment by Anthony Bernasconi.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 9 
 

 
 

 
 
CASE MANAGEMENT: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Home Delivered Meals January 2023 February 2023 
Number of Meal Clients 33 32 
Total Deliveries 677 640 
Total Meals Delivered 2,031 1,920 
Number of Volunteers  31 30 
Case Management Activity January 2023 February 2023 
Number of Active Clients 61 60 
New Cases 3 7 
Closed Cases 2 8 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
DATE:  March 3, 2023 
 
TO:  Parks, Recreation, and Human Services Commission 
 
FROM:  Edgar Esparza, Parks Crew Leader 
  
SUBJECT:  Park Update, February 2023 
 
Sports Park 
Rebuild pitching mounds on fields 1 and 3, add infield dirt to fields 1,2,3. repair parking 
lot lights, replace basketball nets, pressure wash dug out benches, clean monument 
signs, and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Arovista Park 
Repair drinking fountain valve, add infield dirt to both fields, clean amphitheater BBQs, paint 
restrooms, clean monument sign, clean vee ditches and drains, replace basketball light and 
perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Tamarack Park 
Repair restroom lights, add infield dirt to both fields, replace home plate on softball field 1, 
replace basketball nets, clean monument sign, and perform routine maintenance throughout 
park. 
 
Jr. High Park 
Replace irrigation valve, add Infield dirt to fields, replace basketball nets, clean monument 
sign, and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Country Hills Park 
Repair restroom faucet, paint park bench, add Infield dirt to three fields, clean monument sign 
and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
City Hall Park 
Repair irrigation valve, repair clogged sewer, pressure wash gazebo, replace basketball nets, 
and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Greenbriar Park  
Repaired restroom faucet, clean drains, repaired drinking fountain, and perform routine 
maintenance throughout park. 
 
Woodcrest Park  
Clean monument sign, sift playground sand and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 11 
 

 
 
Olinda Ranch Park 
Repair walkway light, replace basketball nets, pressure wash benches, repaired ruts on horse 
trail, clean monument sign, and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Olinda Ranch Oil Museum and Trail 
Perform routine maintenance throughout park and trail. 
 
Founders Park 
Repaired lock in restroom, replaced basketball nets, sift playground sand, and perform routine 
maintenance throughout park. 
 
Wildcatters Park 
Repaired men’s urinal, repair restroom light, add infield dirt to field 1, clean monument 
signs, and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Lagos De Moreno Park 
Clean monument sign, pressure wash benches, and perform routine maintenance throughout 
park. 
 
Dog Parks 
Power broom artificial turf, repair dog waste station, pressure wash picnic tables, clean 
monument sign, and performed routine maintenance throughout parks. 
 
Tracks 
Re-stake trees, repair erosion control, clean storm drain inlets, level ruts in DG trail, clean 
Trolley display, pressure wash restrooms, and perform routine maintenance throughout Tracks. 
 
**Routine maintenance may include one or more of these tasks at each site:  trash 
removal, restroom cleaning, mowing, edging, weeding, trimming, irrigation repairs, 
playground checks and repairs, ball field dragging, and court cleaning. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Information Memorandum February 2023                                                                     Page 12 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Upcoming Events 

 
March 17-18 3/17: 

9am-
6pm 
3/18: 
9am-
4pm 

Spring Craft Boutique  Brea Community 
Center  

March 17  St. Patrick’s Party Lunch Brea Senior 
Center  

March 25 8am-
12pm 

Well-FIT Day Brea Community 
Center  

March 26  Becoming Austin Nation Curtis Theatre 
April 1 9am-

3pm 
Pet Expo Brea Community 

Center 
April 14  Volunteer 

Recognition/Easter Party 
Lunch 

Brea Senior 
Center  

April 15  Yesterday and Today Brea Curtis 
Theatre 

April 29-30  Orchestra Collection of 
Orange County 

Brea Curtis 
Theatre 

May 12  Mother’s Day Lunch Brea Senior 
Center  

May 13  Tea for Three Brea Curtis 
Theatre 

May 20  Health and Wellness Expo  Brea Community 
Center  



“How to Avoid Identity 
Theft” Presentation
Thu, Mar 23, 11-11:45 a.m.

Learn how to prevent fraud & 
identity theft to protect your 

legacy and what to do if you become 
a victim. Snacks provided!
By Jamie Hunt-Parrent & 
Cadence Brea

“Medicare Essentials” 
Presentation
Thu, Mar 30, 11-11:45 a.m.

For both those new to Medicare 
and current Medicare 

beneficiaries! In addition to sharing 
information about HICAP services, 
the seminar content includes 
Medicare enrollment periods, 
coverage options and benefits, Part D 
prescription drug coverage, costs and 
cost-saving options.
By HICAP

St. Patrick’s Day Party
Friday, March 17, 10:30 a.m.-
12:30 p.m.

Get your tickets early for 
a delicious, festive lunch 

with live entertainment by “Ryan 

Christopher,” and a chance to win 
valuable raffle prizes! $5 for those 
over 60, $6 for those under 60. Don’t 
forget to wear green!
Sponsored by Dwight 
Manley & SCAN Health 
Plan

Senior Tax Preparation 
Waiting List

AARP Volunteer Tax-Aides  
help taxpayers with low and 

moderate incomes file their basic 
tax returns. Taxpayers with complex 
tax returns are advised to seek paid 
tax assistance. Restrictions apply, 
call 714-990-7750 to be placed on 
waiting list.

NEW! Recorder Music 
Practice
Wednesdays, 9-10:30 a.m.

Learn how to play the recorder, a 
woodwind instrument similar to 

a flute. The ability to read music is a 
plus, but not necessary.

NEW! Sewing & 
Embroidery Group
Thursdays, 9 a.m.-3 p.m.

Bring your own sewing machine 
and projects you’re working on 

to this active group!

OCPL Mobile Library
Wed, Mar 1, 10-11:30 a.m.

Visit the Mobile Library set up 
right inside the Senior Center to 

get a library card, check out books, 
use free internet, and more!
By Orange County Public 
Libraries

Senior Grocery Program
New Days!—2nd & 4th Tue of 
each month, 10 a.m.-12 p.m.

Twice a month, pick up a 
selection of fresh produce, dairy 

products, and shelf-stable dry goods. 
Please bring your own grocery bags!
By Second Harvest  
Food Bank

New! Bible Study (Room B)
3rd Wednesday of each month  
12:30-1:30 p.m.
By Cause Church Senior 
Ministry

Resuming Shopping Trips!
Every Monday, 12:30 p.m.
1st & 3rd Wed, 12:30 p.m.

Free transportation for Brea 
residents to Walmart, Ralphs, 

Rite Aid, Albertsons, and Trader 
Joe’s. Shopping trips limited to 1 
hour. Call 714-990-7754 to register.

Fun Stuff

5
7

 O
ra

n
g
e
 Fre

e
w

a
y

Brea
Senior
Center

Come by and learn...
The Brea Senior Center is open to all senior and pre-senior community members.
Come by and learn more about the many programs, services and events available for you.
Hours: Mon-Fri / 8 a.m.-3 p.m.

Location: 500 S. Sievers Avenue, Brea, California 92821

Telephone: 714-990-7750

Website: www.BreaSeniorCenter.com

Facebook: Facebook.com/BreaSeniorCenter

Instagram: instagram.com/breaseniorcenter/ 

More details and information available online

Happy
St. Patrick’s Day! March 2023

at the Brea Senior Center

Hours | Monday-Friday, 8 a.m.-3 p.m.

Announcements

8

TOWNS OF SCOTLAND 
D U N A P O O L V D B L H S P D J W S Y Y U U E H   
R A Q J L L E Z D E Y Z J K O T Z N V Y Q J K L Z   
U K F I U F V Q B H A L K I R K J X G R F C L A R   
E I S B H A M A F K I L S Y T H Z S O I J V L S E   
S R J J O N P S O P I B Q D S M N R I I O U A Z T   
M V M F A L A U T C G M T E O I O W M M K A H S S   
Q Q O Y Y E I L E X I N E F Y K T U Y L A L P U B   
C I O X O A S E K J L E R W I C K P P U P L U E Y   
R D R G I A L L A M L I S R B R N S H L K O G D L   
A M U V Q D E G R Q S G N O G I O S E T B W A N W   
G Q S E I C Y A Q O E I B E U X M E A O M A S A S   
G F W I V N A Q Q R I A R H U I D N A K M Y S D K   
I D Q R T E E E W J N Y T U C W D L C G R L I C O   
B L U M B T I J H L V T D I Z O T A L M R C M E K   
F V D O S T M J C Y U O A O L R L H L L I H N O B   
Q K H C A A C R V P C M E W R X E L I Y O M J F C   
F Q S W L W H Z K V D A J O O N I N A D D Z C N I   
Q M Q X G I O F N H M T G B U G O G T B D X P B Y   
I T C Z U G E X F B S I E W Q C S C R O M P O W N   
V G R K O K A R U A M N P N R A C A H A N H M W S   
T L F E D B D G O Q W R Y R F R M S L G N W O G C   
N A T Q B A Q P Y M Z K R I K L A F Q G A T T S N   
M J A K E R C E T O N G U E L U S S B E G H O O R   
H Z A O O B A J F V L E L L E K L W U I N J O N R   
W N L G V X A T M J J Z K L K E O S W H U V D V A   

 

 
 
   ALLOWAY EDZELL  KILSYTH  RENTON 
   ALNESS  ELIE   LERWICK  TARBERT  
   BALLOCH  FALKIRK  LUSS   TOMATIN 
   BIGGAR  GLAMIS  LYBSTER  TONGUE 
   BONHILL  GLASGOW  MALLAIG  UNAPOOL 
   CARLUKE  GRANTON  MONKTON  UPHALL 
   COMRIE  HALKIRK  OBAN   VOE 
   DORNOCH IRVINE  PAISLEY  WATTEN 
   DOUGLAS KENMORE  PORTSOY  WIGTOWN  

ALLOWAY
ALNESS
BALLOCH
BIGGAR
BONHILL
CARLUKE
COMRIE
DORNOCH
DOUGLAS
EDZELL
ELIE
FALKIRK
GLAMIS
GLASGOW
GRANTON
HALKIRK
IRVINE
KENMORE

KILSYTH
LERWICK
LUSS
LYBSTER
MALLAIG
MONKTON
OBAN 
PAISLEY
PORTSOY
RENTON
TARBERT
TOMATIN
TONGUE
UNAPOOL
UPHALL
VOE
WATTEN
WIGTOWN



Afternoons at the Movies
Wednesday, Mar 8, 12:30 p.m.  
“Devotion” (2022) PG-13

The inspirational true story of 
Jesse Brown, the first Black 

aviator in U.S. Navy history, and 
his enduring friendship with fellow 
fighter pilot Tom Hudner. Helping 
to turn the tide in the most brutal 
battle in the Korean War, their heroic 
sacrifices ultimately make them the 
Navy’s most celebrated wingmen.

Wednesday, Mar 22, 12:30 p.m. 
“Shotgun Wedding” (2023) R

Darcy (Jennifer Lopez) and Tom 
(Josh Duhamel) gather their 

families for a destination wedding, 
but the ceremony gets put on hold 
when gunmen take everyone hostage. 
Now, they must do everything they 
can to save their loved ones—if they 
don’t wind up killing each other first.

Pechanga Casino  
Day Trip!
Wednesday, April 5 
8 a.m.-4 p.m.

Includes roundtrip transportation 
from Senior Center and a light 

snack. $30 per person.

Yosemite Valley Tour
May 22-24

Highlights include: Yosemite 
National Park, Yosemite 

Valley Tram guided tour, Yosemite 
Village, Fresno Amtrak train ride, 
Chuckchansi Gold Casino & Hotel. 
$899 per person, double occupancy.

Yellowstone, Grand Tetons, 
and Mt. Rushmore
July 17-25

Highlights Include:  
Mt. Rushmore tour, Crazy 

Horse Memorial, Yellowstone 
National Park, Old Faithful Geyser, 
Grand Canyon, Grand Teton 
National Park, Floating trip (Smooth 
River Float Ride—no rapids), 
Jackson Town Square, Covered 
Wagon Cookout w/dinner and 
music. $3,899 per person, based on 
double occupancy.

Trains of Colorado
August 21-28

Highlights include: Pike’s Peak 
Cog Railroad, Durango to 

Silverton Railroad, Cumbres & Toltec 
Scenic Railroad, Royal Gorge Route 
Railroad, U.S. Air Force Academy 
& Cadet Chapel, Horseshoe Bend, 
Lake Powell scenic cruise. $3,499 per 
person, based on double occupancy.

Blood Pressure Checks
Tuesdays, 11 a.m.-12 p.m.

Senior Van Service
Tue-Fri, 9 a.m.-1 p.m.

For $2 per one-way, go to essential 
errands or appointments within 

5 miles of your home (within OC). 
Eligibility includes 60+ years of age 
and Brea residency. Application 
required, as well as submitting 
your ride request 3 business days in 
advance. Service days and hours of 
operation are subject to change. Call 
714-990-7750 for more information.

Case Management Services

Are you a senior living in Brea? 
Are you a caregiver for a loved 

one? Achieve successful aging 
through advocacy, assessment, 
facilitation, and resource 
management. Eligibility to be a Case 
Management client: Brea resident, 
60+ years of age, and client consent. 
Call 714-990-7750 for more info.

Legal Aid (Wellness Rm)
4th Thursday of each  
month, 12:30-2 p.m.

Appointments are available with 
representatives from Legal Aid 

Society of Orange County for seniors 
60+, who reside in Orange County.

Senior Center Gift Shop
Monday-Friday, 8:30-11:30 a.m.

Large assortment of quality 
items available at bargain prices 

including: jewelry, home decorations, 
glassware, and assorted handcrafted 
items. Donated items gratefully 
accepted during business hours.

Get a Boost with  
Housing Rehab

Federal funds are available to 
qualifying Brea families for 

repair or refurbishment of an owner-
occupied home. Funds are based on 
availability. Visit www.cityofbrea.
net/housingrehab or call 714-671-
4461 for more information or an 
application.

Table Tennis
Every Tue & Thu, 12:30-3:30 p.m.
Resident Quarterly Fee: $20
Non-Resident Quarterly Fee: $30 3

Better Balance with Dan
(NO CLASS on 3/20)  
Mondays, 10-11:50 a.m.

Better Balance is specifically 
designed to improve movement 

and balance control and help prevent 
falls, sustain independence, reduce 
joint and muscle pain, increase 
strength, flexibility and stamina.
By Older Adults Program

Health & Wellness  
with Eunice
(NO CLASS on 3/21 and 3/23)  
Tuesdays, 10-11:50 a.m. 
Thursdays, 9:30-11:30 a.m.

Exercise every part of the body by 
using a variety of standing and 

sitting exercises with some modified 
aerobics. Each class has a variety of 
exercises with music.
By Older Adults Program

Line Dancing Class
Wednesdays, 12-3 p.m.
Introduction: 12-1 p.m.
Beginning: 1-2 p.m.
Intermediate: 2-3 p.m.

Longevity Stick Balance Class
Every Monday (ZOOM only), 
Wednesdays and Fridays,  
9-10 a.m.

Incorporates a series of 12 
movements designed to improve 

balance, flexibility, strength, mental 
focus, breathing capacity, and vitality.

Tai Chi for Every Body
Mon, 10-11:30 a.m. (ZOOM only)
Tue & Fri, 1-3 p.m. (ZOOM only)

This ancient Chinese exercise 
will help your body’s joints and 

muscles, develop your concentration, 
memory, and improve your balance 
and ability to relax.

Tai Chi 42 (Courtyard)
Wednesdays, 8:30-10 a.m.

Yoga Class
Tuesdays, 8:30-9:30 a.m.
Thursdays, 8:30-9:15 a.m.

Join us for a Yoga class for any level 
of experience. Bring your own mat.

Zumba® Gold
Mondays, 12-1 p.m.
Wednesdays, 10:30-11:30 a.m.

Modifies the Zumba formula 
to suit the needs of the 

active older participant by bringing 
exhilarating and easy-to-follow moves.

FREE Tech Tutoring

Receive one-on-one  
assistance on our new computers 

in our computer lab or bring in your 
own laptop, tablet, or cell phone 
to receive help. Topics we can assist 
with include Facebook, sending 
and receiving email, web searching, 
digital photos, and how to use flash 
drives. Call to make an appointment.

Bingo! (Dining Room)
Mondays, Wednesdays, and 
Fridays, 10:30-11:30 a.m.
Thursdays, 12:30-1:30 p.m.

Birthday Party
Friday, March 3, 11:30 a.m.
By The Cause Church 
Senior Ministry

Book Club (Room B)
4th Wednesday of each month

Discuss the book and pick up 
next month’s book selection on 

the 4th Wednesday of every month 
from 11-11:30 a.m., in the Senior 
Center courtyard.
By the Brea Public Library

Bunco Group (DR)
Every Tue & Fri, 12:45-2:30 p.m.

Crochet Group (Room C)
Mondays, 10 a.m.-12 p.m.

Hooks and Needles—
Knitting Group (DR)
3rd and 4th Tuesday of  
each month, 1-3 p.m.

Help create hand-made hats, 
booties, sweaters and blankets 

to be donated to newborn babies in 
over 1,200 hospitals nationwide.

Loose Threads—Quilting 
Group (Room B)
1st and 3rd Wednesday of each 
month, 9 a.m.-12 p.m.

NEW! Sewing &  
Embroidery Group
Thursdays, 9 a.m.-3 p.m.

Bring your own sewing machine 
and projects you’re working on 

to this active group.

Sing-a-Long Group (Room C)
Fridays, 12:45-2 p.m.

Timely Topics (Rm C)
Tuesdays, 10-11 a.m.

Veterans Club (Room B)
Mondays, 11-11:45 a.m.

Come and join in on the 
conversation with your fellow 

Vets. Spouses are welcome.

Gatherings

Classes



 A - Room A
 B - Room B
 C - Room C
 CFR - Conference Room
 CR - Computer Room
 CY - Courtyard
 DR - Dining Room
 L - Lobby Area
 LIB - Library
 P - Plunge Pool
 PH - Pioneer Hall
 PHCR - PH Conference Room
 WR - Wellness Room

All programs and activities  
subject to change and  
cancellation without  

prior notice.

6
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (ZOOM)
10:00  Better Balance (PH)
10:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)
10:00  Crochet Group (C)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
11:00  Veterans Club (B)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:30  Walmart Shopping (L)

7
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
10:00  Health & Wellness (PH)
10:00  Timely Topics (C)
11:00  Blood Pressure (WR)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  AARP Tax Prep (B & C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

13
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (ZOOM)
10:00  Better Balance (PH)
10:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)
10:00  Crochet Group (C)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
11:00  Veterans Club (B)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:30  Walmart Shopping (L)

14
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
10:00  Health & Wellness (PH)
10:00  Timely Topics (C)
10:00  Senior Grocery Program (L)
11:00  Blood Pressure (WR)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  AARP Tax Prep (B & C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

20
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (ZOOM)
10:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)
10:00  Crochet Group (C)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
11:00  Veterans Club (B)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:30  Walmart Shopping (L)

21
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
10:00  Timely Topics (C)
11:00  Blood Pressure (WR)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  AARP Tax Prep (B & C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Knitting Group (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

27
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (ZOOM)
10:00  Better Balance (PH)
10:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)
10:00  Crochet Group (C)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
11:00  Veterans Club (B)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:30  Walmart Shopping (L)

28
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
10:00  Health & Wellness (PH)
10:00  Timely Topics (C)
10:00  Senior Grocery Program (L)
11:00  Blood Pressure (WR)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  AARP Tax Prep (B & C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Knitting Group (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

Monday TuesdayMarch  
     Activities

FAMOUS QUOTE

“I complained that I had no 
shoes until I met a man who 

had no feet.”

IRISH PROVERB

MARCH IS WOMEN’S 
HISTORY MONTH

8 International Women’s Day
12 Daylight Saving Day
14 Pi Day
15 Ides of March
20 Spring Equinox
31 Cesar Chavez Day

BIRTHSTONE 
Aquamarine

FLOWERS 
Daffodils and Jonquils

4

1
8:30  Tai Chi 42 (CY)
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
9:00  Recorder Music Practice (C) 
9:00  Quilting Group (B)
10:00  OCPL Mobile Library (L)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
10:30  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Intro to Line Dancing (PH)
12:30  Ralphs/Rite Aid Shopping (L)
1:00  Beginning Line Dancing (PH)
2:00  Intermediate Line Dancing (PH)

2
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
9:00  Sewing & Embroidery (B)
9:30  Health & Wellness (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR) 
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  Bingo (DR)

3
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
11:30  Birthday Party (DR)
12:00  Special Friday Lunch (DR)
12:45  Sing-a-Long Group (C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

8
8:30  Tai Chi 42 (CY)
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
9:00  Recorder Music Practice (C) 
10:30  Bingo (DR)
10:30  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Intro to Line Dancing (PH)
12:30  Afternoon Movie (DR)
1:00  Beginning Line Dancing (PH)
2:00  Intermediate Line Dancing (PH)

9
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
9:00  Sewing & Embroidery (B)
9:30  Health & Wellness (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH) 
12:30  Bingo (DR)

10
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
12:00  Special Dollar Lunch (DR)
12:45  Sing-a-Long Group (C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

15
8:30  Tai Chi 42 (CY)
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
9:00  Recorder Music Practice (C) 
9:00  Quilting Group (B)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
10:30  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Intro to Line Dancing (PH)
12:30  Bible Study (B)
12:30  Albertsons/Trader Joe’s   
 Shopping (L)
1:00  Beginning Line Dancing (PH)
2:00  Intermediate Line Dancing (PH)

16
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
9:00  Sewing & Embroidery (B)
9:30  Health & Wellness (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  Bingo (DR)

17
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
10:30  St. Patrick’s Day Party (DR)
12:45  Sing-a-Long Group (C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

22
8:30  Tai Chi 42 (CY)
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
9:00  Recorder Music Practice (C) 
10:30  Bingo (DR)
10:30  Zumba Gold (PH)
11:00  Book Club (B)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Intro to Line Dancing (PH)
12:30  Afternoon Movie (DR)
1:00  Beginning Line Dancing (PH)
2:00  Intermediate Line Dancing (PH)

23
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
9:00  Sewing & Embroidery (B)
11:00  How to Avoid Identity Theft (DR) 
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH)
12:30  Bingo (DR)
12:30  Legal Aid (WR)

24
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
12:00  Special Dollar Lunch (DR)
12:45  Sing-a-Long Group (C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

29
8:30  Tai Chi 42 (CY)
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
9:00  Recorder Music Practice (C) 
10:30  Bingo (DR)
10:30  Zumba Gold (PH)
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:00  Intro to Line Dancing (PH)
1:00  Beginning Line Dancing (PH)
2:00  Intermediate Line Dancing (PH)

30
8:30  Yoga Class (PH)
9:00  Sewing & Embroidery (B)
9:30  Health & Wellness (PH)
11:00  Medicare Essentials (DR) 
12:00  Lunch (DR)
12:30  Table Tennis (PH) 
12:30  Bingo (DR)

31
9:00  Longevity Stick Balance (PH)
10:30  Bingo (DR)
12:00  Special Friday Lunch (DR)
12:45  Sing-a-Long Group (C)
12:45  Bunco (DR)
1:00  Tai Chi for Every Body (ZOOM)

Wednesday Thursday Friday

5



  
 

 
 

Senior Lunch Menu – March 2023 
 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 
  1 2 3 

 Voluntary Contribution 
- $3.00 

 
Meal Cost for Under 

Age 60 - $5.00 
 

Meatless Meal  
 

Split Pea Soup  
w/ SF Crackers 

Greek Salad w/ Edamame 
& Shredded Chicken  
Marinated Veg. Salad 

SF Apple Crisp 

Pork Tenderloin 
Honey Garlic Sauce 

Brown Rice 
Collard Greens 
WW Dinner Roll  

w/ Promise 
SF Custard  

 

6 7 8 9 10 
Garden Burger 

Shredded Lettuce, 
Tomato & Onion 

WW Hamburger Bun 
Mayonnaise, Mustard & 

Ketchup 
Fiesta Corn & Bell 

Pepper Salad 
Tropical Fruit Mix 

 

 Crumbled Beef w/ 
Bolognese Sauce 

Penne Pasta 
Italian Veg. Blend 

WW Dinner Roll w/ 
Promise 

SF Custard 
Orange Juice 

Baked Salmon  
w/ Mango Salsa 

Rice Pilaf 
Oriental Veg. Blend 
BYO: Yogurt Parfait  

(Low-fat Yogurt w/ Mixed 
Fruit & Honey Graham 

Crackers) 
 

Minestrone Pasta Soup 
w/ SF Crackers 

  Vietnamese Chicken 
Salad 

   Asian Cucumber Salad  
WW Dinner Roll  

w/ Promise 
Ambrosia 

 

13 14 15 16 17 
Vegetarian Lasagna 

Succotash 
Carrots 

SF Crackers 
Ambrosia  

Chicken Strips w/ Hui 
Hui Pineapple Sauce 

Jasmine Rice 
Broccoli 

SF Fruited Gelatin 
 

Breaded Fish Tacos 
Cilantro Lime Coleslaw 

Black Beans &  
Lentil Salad 
Tortilla (2) 

Pico de Gallo 
SF Custard  

Turkey White Bean Chili 
Mixed Vegetables 

Peas & Carrots 
Cornbread w/ Promise 

Pineapple Tidbits 

 

20 21 22  23 24 
Baked Meatloaf  

 Savory Tomato Sauce 
Mashed Potatoes 
Capri Veg. Blend 
WW Dinner Roll  

w/ Promise 
 SF Apple Crisp 

 
 

Pork Carnitas 
Cilantro Lime Rice 

Oregon Bean Medley 
Tortilla 

Pico de Gallo 
SF Fruit Gelatin 

Beef Stew 
Stew Veg. Sauce 

Baby Whole Potatoes 
WW Dinner Roll  

w/ Promise 
Tropical Fruit Mix 

Moroccan Lentil Soup 
w/ SF Crackers  

Crab & Veggie Salad 
 Summer Rainbow 

Quinoa Salad 
Ambrosia 

 

27 28 29 30 31 
Cream of Butternut 

Squash w/ SF Crackers 
Pecan Chicken Salad 
Barley & Black Bean 

Salad 
Mandarin Orange 

 
 

 Pork Tenderloin w/ 
Pineapple Raisin Sauce 

Mashed Potatoes 
Chef’s Veg. Blend 
WW Dinner Roll  

w/ Promise 
Pineapple Chunks 

Chicken Breast 
Sweet Citrus Glazed 

Jasmine Rice 
Winter Veg. Blend 
WW Dinner Roll  

w/ Promise 
SF Cookie 

  

Breaded Baked Fish 
Tartar Sauce 
Quinoa Pilaf 

Broccoli 
Hawaiian Roll w/ Promise 

Ambrosia 
 

 

All meals comply with the Dietary Guidelines for Americans (DGA) 2020-2025 & Dietary Reference Intakes (DRI) for older adults as 
determined by the California Dept. of Human Services Agency & the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Meals on Wheels Orange County Lunch 
Program may change the menu for reason of quality control, price or vendor problems. This project is funded in parts through funds from the 
Federal Older Americans Act as allocated by the Orange County Board of Supervisors. Sugar free desserts and water packed fruits are used 

throughout the menu to accommodate diabetics. 1% Milk served daily.          indicates sodium content over 1,000 mg. * indicates a special 
event or Holiday and the menu MAY exceed 1,000 mg. Low Cholesterol, 0% trans-fat buttery spread served with bread & rolls. Weekly 

average lunch meal provides >550 calories. Please note condiments are not analyzed and may increase sodium.  
www.MealsOnWheelsOC.org 

 

6

Join us every Friday at the Brea Senior Center for a Special Friday Lunch! 

Lunch service starts at 12 p.m. Pre-registration and pre-payment are preferred at least one day in 
advance. Friday meals can be eaten in-person at the Senior Center or taken to-go for an added 
charge of $1.00. Anyone under 60 will have an added charge of $1.00. Vegetarian options are 
available with advanced notice.

Special Friday Lunches

7

Friday, March 17
St. Patrick’s Day Party

“Bangers and Mash”, Irish Beef Sausage, Mashed Potatoes  
with Gravy, Cabbage & Carrots, Green Bean Casserole,  

Green Grapes, Brownie 

Friday, March 24
Dollar Lunch Sponsored by Dwight Manley

Fish Filet Sandwich, Waffle Fries, Coleslaw, Apple Slices  
with Caramel, Lemon Cake Bite

Friday, March 3
Turkey & Cheese Panini Sandwich, Broccoli Cheddar  

Soup, Caesar Salad, Chips, Peaches & Whipped Cream

Friday, March 10
Dollar Lunch Sponsored by Dwight Manley

Chicken Enchilada with Salsa Verde, Rice, Pinto Beans,  
Corn, Mexican Salad, Caramel Flan

Special
Friday
Lunches
are
Listed
on the
Next
Page

Friday, March 31
Beef & Broccoli, Rice, Asian Salad, Egg roll, Mandarin 

Oranges, Fortune Cookie 



“How to Avoid Identity 
Theft” Presentation
Thu, Mar 23, 11-11:45 a.m.

Learn how to prevent fraud & 
identity theft to protect your 

legacy and what to do if you become 
a victim. Snacks provided!
By Jamie Hunt-Parrent & 
Cadence Brea

“Medicare Essentials” 
Presentation
Thu, Mar 30, 11-11:45 a.m.

For both those new to Medicare 
and current Medicare 

beneficiaries! In addition to sharing 
information about HICAP services, 
the seminar content includes 
Medicare enrollment periods, 
coverage options and benefits, Part D 
prescription drug coverage, costs and 
cost-saving options.
By HICAP

St. Patrick’s Day Party
Friday, March 17, 10:30 a.m.-
12:30 p.m.

Get your tickets early for 
a delicious, festive lunch 

with live entertainment by “Ryan 

Christopher,” and a chance to win 
valuable raffle prizes! $5 for those 
over 60, $6 for those under 60. Don’t 
forget to wear green!
Sponsored by Dwight 
Manley & SCAN Health 
Plan

Senior Tax Preparation 
Waiting List

AARP Volunteer Tax-Aides  
help taxpayers with low and 

moderate incomes file their basic 
tax returns. Taxpayers with complex 
tax returns are advised to seek paid 
tax assistance. Restrictions apply, 
call 714-990-7750 to be placed on 
waiting list.

NEW! Recorder Music 
Practice
Wednesdays, 9-10:30 a.m.

Learn how to play the recorder, a 
woodwind instrument similar to 

a flute. The ability to read music is a 
plus, but not necessary.

NEW! Sewing & 
Embroidery Group
Thursdays, 9 a.m.-3 p.m.

Bring your own sewing machine 
and projects you’re working on 

to this active group!

OCPL Mobile Library
Wed, Mar 1, 10-11:30 a.m.

Visit the Mobile Library set up 
right inside the Senior Center to 

get a library card, check out books, 
use free internet, and more!
By Orange County Public 
Libraries

Senior Grocery Program
New Days!—2nd & 4th Tue of 
each month, 10 a.m.-12 p.m.

Twice a month, pick up a 
selection of fresh produce, dairy 

products, and shelf-stable dry goods. 
Please bring your own grocery bags!
By Second Harvest  
Food Bank

New! Bible Study (Room B)
3rd Wednesday of each month  
12:30-1:30 p.m.
By Cause Church Senior 
Ministry

Resuming Shopping Trips!
Every Monday, 12:30 p.m.
1st & 3rd Wed, 12:30 p.m.

Free transportation for Brea 
residents to Walmart, Ralphs, 

Rite Aid, Albertsons, and Trader 
Joe’s. Shopping trips limited to 1 
hour. Call 714-990-7754 to register.

Fun Stuff
5

7
 O

ra
n
g
e
 Fre

e
w

a
y

Brea
Senior
Center

Come by and learn...
The Brea Senior Center is open to all senior and pre-senior community members.
Come by and learn more about the many programs, services and events available for you.
Hours: Mon-Fri / 8 a.m.-3 p.m.

Location: 500 S. Sievers Avenue, Brea, California 92821

Telephone: 714-990-7750

Website: www.BreaSeniorCenter.com

Facebook: Facebook.com/BreaSeniorCenter

Instagram: instagram.com/breaseniorcenter/ 

More details and information available online

Happy
St. Patrick’s Day! March 2023

at the Brea Senior Center

Hours | Monday-Friday, 8 a.m.-3 p.m.

Announcements

8

TOWNS OF SCOTLAND 
D U N A P O O L V D B L H S P D J W S Y Y U U E H   
R A Q J L L E Z D E Y Z J K O T Z N V Y Q J K L Z   
U K F I U F V Q B H A L K I R K J X G R F C L A R   
E I S B H A M A F K I L S Y T H Z S O I J V L S E   
S R J J O N P S O P I B Q D S M N R I I O U A Z T   
M V M F A L A U T C G M T E O I O W M M K A H S S   
Q Q O Y Y E I L E X I N E F Y K T U Y L A L P U B   
C I O X O A S E K J L E R W I C K P P U P L U E Y   
R D R G I A L L A M L I S R B R N S H L K O G D L   
A M U V Q D E G R Q S G N O G I O S E T B W A N W   
G Q S E I C Y A Q O E I B E U X M E A O M A S A S   
G F W I V N A Q Q R I A R H U I D N A K M Y S D K   
I D Q R T E E E W J N Y T U C W D L C G R L I C O   
B L U M B T I J H L V T D I Z O T A L M R C M E K   
F V D O S T M J C Y U O A O L R L H L L I H N O B   
Q K H C A A C R V P C M E W R X E L I Y O M J F C   
F Q S W L W H Z K V D A J O O N I N A D D Z C N I   
Q M Q X G I O F N H M T G B U G O G T B D X P B Y   
I T C Z U G E X F B S I E W Q C S C R O M P O W N   
V G R K O K A R U A M N P N R A C A H A N H M W S   
T L F E D B D G O Q W R Y R F R M S L G N W O G C   
N A T Q B A Q P Y M Z K R I K L A F Q G A T T S N   
M J A K E R C E T O N G U E L U S S B E G H O O R   
H Z A O O B A J F V L E L L E K L W U I N J O N R   
W N L G V X A T M J J Z K L K E O S W H U V D V A   

 

 
 
   ALLOWAY EDZELL  KILSYTH  RENTON 
   ALNESS  ELIE   LERWICK  TARBERT  
   BALLOCH  FALKIRK  LUSS   TOMATIN 
   BIGGAR  GLAMIS  LYBSTER  TONGUE 
   BONHILL  GLASGOW  MALLAIG  UNAPOOL 
   CARLUKE  GRANTON  MONKTON  UPHALL 
   COMRIE  HALKIRK  OBAN   VOE 
   DORNOCH IRVINE  PAISLEY  WATTEN 
   DOUGLAS KENMORE  PORTSOY  WIGTOWN  

ALLOWAY
ALNESS
BALLOCH
BIGGAR
BONHILL
CARLUKE
COMRIE
DORNOCH
DOUGLAS
EDZELL
ELIE
FALKIRK
GLAMIS
GLASGOW
GRANTON
HALKIRK
IRVINE
KENMORE

KILSYTH
LERWICK
LUSS
LYBSTER
MALLAIG
MONKTON
OBAN 
PAISLEY
PORTSOY
RENTON
TARBERT
TOMATIN
TONGUE
UNAPOOL
UPHALL
VOE
WATTEN
WIGTOWN


	Agenda
	1.07._4121
	       ATT_Minutes
	1.10._4122
	       ATT_Correspondence 
	1.11.A.__Goals Matrix - Progress/Timing Update
	       ATT_Goals Matrix 
	Sheet1

	1.11.B._4124
	1.11.C._4125
	1.12._4123
	       ATT_Information Memorandum 

